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Matilda Sanders oaLl1- hi= 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subjec:t: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, March 08, 2004 10:17 AM 
CCA - Orders I' Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 040064-ot 

3/8/2004 10:15~:00 AM 

Filename / Path: see below 

two orders authorizing qualified representative status have been signed and moved to gc orders for issuance today 

bel1southmulti.doc 

mcioroarkwoods.doc 

both are word documents 

thanks 

js 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Wednesday, March 10,2004 954 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Martha Brown 
Yesterday Order 

Order Aut.horizing Qualified Representative Status 

040064-01' - Litchfieldreporder.mcb.doc 

Andrea N. Cowart 
Executive Secretary 
Florida Public Service Commissicn 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6214 phone 
(850) 413-7180 facsimile 
acowart@psc.state.fl.us 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, April 05, 2004 9:32 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

z 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: see below 

4/5/2004 9:31 :OO AM 
Docket Number: 040064-ot 

three orders authorizing qualified representative status have been signed and moved to gc orders for issuance today 

itcedwards.doc 
rnaysbst.doc 
sloanfdn.doc 

thanks 
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CCA Official Filing 
* * Mati Ida Sanders*** 1 12/30/2O04 3:04 PM******** *********** 

Matilda Sanders yy-- L,,, - (-7[>SF - & 1- 
.----v / p- --- 

From: 
Sent: 
TO: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Thursday, December 30,2004 2:16 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Beth Keating; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Tirne: 

Filename / Path: rollover-order.doc 

12/30/2004 2: 1 5 0 0  PM 
Docket Number: 040064/050008-0t 

An ORDER ESTABLISHING 2005 DOCKET NUMBER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance on Monday, January 3. 

Thanks. 
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
maysbst.doc 
sloanfdn.doc 

thanks 
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Order / Notice !Submitted 
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

Jackie Schindl'er 
Thursday, December 30,2004 2:16 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices; Beth Keating; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: rollover-order.doc 

12/30/2004 2:15:00 PM 
Docket Number: 040064/05000i3-0t 

An ORDER E3TABLISHING 2005 DOCKET NUMBER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance on Monday, January 3. 

Thanks. 


